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1 See Aluminum Extrusions from the People’s 
Republic of China: Preliminary Results of the 
Countervailing Duty Administrative Review, 
Rescission of Review, in Part, and Intent to Rescind, 
in Part; 2018, 85 FR 47349 (August 5, 2020) 
(Preliminary Results), and accompanying 
Preliminary Decision Memorandum. 

2 See Memorandum, ‘‘Tolling of Deadlines for 
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty 
Administrative Reviews in Response to Operational 
Adjustments Due to COVID–19,’’ dated April 24, 
2020. 

3 See Memorandum, ‘‘Tolling of Deadlines for 
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty 
Administrative Reviews,’’ dated July 21, 2020. 

4 See Preliminary Results, 85 FR 47349, 47350. 

Records generated from this meeting 
may be inspected and reproduced at the 
Regional Programs Unit Office, as they 
become available, both before and after 
the meeting. Records of the meeting will 
be available via https://
www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/
FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=
a10t0000001gzlZAAQ under the 
Commission on Civil Rights, Illinois 
Advisory Committee link. Persons 
interested in the work of this Committee 
are directed to the Commission’s 
website, http://www.usccr.gov, or may 
contact the Regional Programs Unit at 
the above email or street address. 

Agenda 
I. Welcome & Roll Call 
II. Chair’s comments 
III. Discussion: Education Project 
IV. Next Steps 
V. Public Comment 
VI. Adjournment 

Dated: January 15, 2021. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01388 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE;P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Office of the Secretary 

[Docket No.: 200723–0198] 

Public Availability of Department of 
Commerce FY 2018 Service Contract 
Inventory Data 

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary, 
Department of Commerce. 
ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of 
FY 2018 Service Contract Inventories 
Data. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section 
743 of Division C of the Consolidated 
Appropriations Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 
111–117), the Department of Commerce 
(DOC) is publishing this notice to advise 
the public of the availability of the 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Service Contract 
Inventory data, a report that analyzes 
DOC’s FY 2017 Service Contract 
Inventory and a plan for the analysis of 
FY 2018 Service Contract Inventory. 

The service contract inventory 
provides information on service contract 
actions over $150,000 made in FY 2018. 
The information is organized by 
function to show how contracted 
resources are distributed throughout the 
agency. The inventory has been 
developed in accordance with guidance 
on service contract inventories issued 
on November 5, 2010, by the Office of 
Management and Budget’s Office of 
Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP). 

ADDRESSES: The Department of 
Commerce’s FY 2018 Service Contract 
Inventory is included in the 
government-wide inventory available at: 
https://www.acquisition.gov/service- 
contract-inventory, which can be 
filtered to display the FY 2018 
inventory for each agency. In addition to 
the link to access DOC’s FY 2018 service 
contract inventory, the FY 2017 
Analysis Report and Plan for analyzing 
the FY 2018 data is on the Office of 
Acquisition Management homepage at 
the following link http://
www.osec.doc.gov/oam/. OFPP’s 
guidance memo on service contract 
inventories is available at: http://
www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/ 
omb/procurement/memo/service- 
contract-inventories-guidance- 
11052010.pdf. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Questions regarding the service contract 
inventory should be directed to Virna 
Winters, Director for Acquisitions 
Policy and Oversight Division at 202– 
482–4248 or vwinters@doc.gov. 

Barry E. Berkowitz, 
Senior Procurement Executive and Director, 
Office of Acquisition Management. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01308 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

International Trade Administration 

[C–570–968] 

Aluminum Extrusions From the 
People’s Republic of China: Final 
Results of Countervailing Duty 
Administrative Review and Rescission 
of Review, in Part; 2018 

AGENCY: Enforcement and Compliance, 
International Trade Administration, 
Department of Commerce. 
SUMMARY: The Department of Commerce 
(Commerce) has completed its 
administrative review of the 
countervailing duty (CVD) order on 
aluminum extrusions from the People’s 
Republic of China (China) for the period 
of review (POR) January 1, 2018 through 
December 31, 2018, and determines that 
countervailable subsidies are being 
provided to producers and exporters of 
aluminum extrusions. The final net 
countervailable subsidy rates are listed 
below in the section titled ‘‘Final 
Results of Administrative Review.’’ 
DATES: Applicable January 22, 2021. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Davina Friedmann, AD/CVD 
Operations, Office VI, Enforcement and 
Compliance, International Trade 
Administration, U.S. Department of 

Commerce, 1401 Constitution Avenue 
NW, Washington, DC 20230; telephone: 
(202) 482–0698. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background 
Commerce published the Preliminary 

Results of this administrative review in 
the Federal Register on August 5, 2020.1 
We invited parties to comment on the 
Preliminary Results. No interested party 
submitted comments or requested a 
hearing in this administrative review. 
On April 24, 2020, Commerce tolled all 
deadlines in administrative reviews by 
50 days.2 On July 21, 2020, Commerce 
tolled all deadlines in administrative 
reviews by an additional 60 days,3 
thereby extending the deadline for these 
final results until January 19, 2021. 
Commerce conducted this review in 
accordance with section 751(a)(1)(A) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (the 
Act). 

Scope of the Order 
The merchandise covered by the order 

is aluminum extrusions from China. The 
complete description of the scope is 
provided at Appendix I of this notice. 

Changes Since the Preliminary Results 
As no party submitted comments on 

the Preliminary Results, Commerce 
made no changes for these final results 
of review. 

Rescission of Review 
In the Preliminary Results, we stated 

our intention to rescind the review with 
respect to companies named in the 
Initiation Notice for which all review 
requests were timely withdrawn in 
accordance with 19 CFR 351.213(d)(1). 
These companies are listed in Appendix 
II of this notice. For these companies, 
Commerce is rescinding the 
administrative review and will assess 
duties at rates equal to the rates of the 
cash deposits for estimated 
countervailing duties required at the 
time of entry, or withdrawn from 
warehouse, for consumption, during the 
POR, in accordance with 19 CFR 
351.212(c)(1).4 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 19:27 Jan 21, 2021 Jkt 253001 PO 00000 Frm 00019 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\22JAN1.SGM 22JAN1jb
el

l o
n 

D
S

K
JL

S
W

7X
2P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
https://www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=a10t0000001gzlZAAQ
https://www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=a10t0000001gzlZAAQ
https://www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=a10t0000001gzlZAAQ
https://www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=a10t0000001gzlZAAQ
https://www.acquisition.gov/service-contract-inventory
https://www.acquisition.gov/service-contract-inventory
http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/
http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/
http://www.usccr.gov
mailto:vwinters@doc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2021-01-22T01:11:40-0500
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




